
Sr__.-a -,,. Interviews at Salem/Hope Creek

From: Eileen Neff '

To: Ernest Wilson
Date: 10/20/03 1:52PM
Subject: Interviews at Salem/Hope Creek

Attached is the list for proposed interviews starting this week. I've discussed the order with Mark and
Mark and we're first going to the operators identified as having concerns or knowledge of incidents by the
alleger.

CC: Mark Anderson; Mark Mullen; Scott Barber
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Proposed Interviews with SalemlHope Creek Operators starting week of
10/20/03-1-2003-051 F

-. (addihonal info to review)

j• (additional info to review)

iadditional information .to review)

Offered as people specifically asked to do unsafe act, both frofi personal and nuclear safety

Iale Salem, would know of notifications written that "disappeared", re
"alem NEO concerns 9/02 7e steam leak shut off involvin- ould know of several

notifications written (additional info to review)

F-=7m as running list of things that have been asked of people
that were unsafe

Hone Creke

.lP•9HHope Creek reactor operator

Hope Creek'

Hope Cree

Work Management Or anization
.. (additional info to review)

On-site uraiý . cationfpositions:

.additional info to review)


